

Scott Moore

Member, CEO at Moore & Glazebrook, PC

scott@mooreglazebrook.com

Summary

I've been a trial attorney since 1996 and made appearances in over 60 courts. My firm is interested in helping people to help themselves. On the criminal side, I spend a lot of time with my clients getting to the bottom of why they bottomed out. From there, many of them have been able to put a shady past behind and begun to truly live life.

Surprised? Skeptical? Well, this is more than a job; it is a calling and my goal is assist anyone I can to live a fuller, more abundant life.

Specialties

Advocacy, advertising, arbitration, attorney, conferences, consulting, credit, customer relations, drafting, equities, guardian, html, legal, microsoft word, summation, quality control, settlements, teaching, negotiation, problem solving, professional referrals.

Experience

Member, President and CEO at Moore & Glazebrook, PC

April 2008 - Present (1 year 11 months)

Provide criminal defense to our clients; extensive experience with misdemeanor substance abuse-related cases from arraignment through sentencing; appeared in the Michigan Court of Appeals; member of the Michigan Association of Drug Court Professionals; engaged in development of both individual client base as well as for-profit and nonprofit corporate clientele; represented clients in Family Division of the 3rd and 16th Circuit Courts, as well as in the Wayne County Probate Court; court-appointed counsel for the 16th District Court; member of the Wayne County Criminal Advocacy Program; trained as an attorney-monitor for the State Bar of Michigan Lawyers and Judges Assistance Program.

Private Practice at Law Offices of Scott Moore

March 1999 - March 2008 (9 years 1 month)

Criminal and civil practice; appointed counsel for the 80th, 46th, and 16th District Courts, house counsel for the 33rd District Court, conducted both criminal and civil trials and contested hearings in all courts and before Friends of the Court; Circuit Court Family Division and Probate Court appointments included representation of respondents as well as acting as guardian ad litem.

Consulting Attorney at Kelly Law Registry

May 2005 - October 2005 (6 months)

Quality Control and initial document review of TREAD Act documents and discovery for a leading

auto manufacturer and its electronic document collection service providers.

Consulting Attorney at Lumen Legal

February 2004 - February 2005 (1 year 1 month)

Provided services facilitating the prosecution of a breach-of-contract arbitration handled by one of Michigan's pre-eminent law firms; assimilated hundreds of documents a day; briefed intricate factual and legal issues pertaining to contract law and equity; drafted deposition outlines for use by member and associate attorneys; demonstrated proficient in the use of MS Word, HTML language, Summation and FIOS/Prevail.

Staff Attorney at Olivier and Olivier

June 2003 - November 2003 (6 months)

Creditor attorney specializing in collections: negotiated settlements; reviewed files for legal sufficiency; drafted complaints, responsive pleadings and dispositive motions; made appearances in district courts throughout Michigan; experience with post-judgment remedies.

Chief Assistant Prosecutor at Clare County

January 2001 - January 2003 (2 years 1 month)

Assistant-in-Charge of the misdemeanor division as well as family court division. Tried felonies, misdemeanors, as well several termination of parental rights hearings; responsible for drafting memoranda of law and motion practice; Prosecutor's designee for Gun Board, Wraparound and domestic violence prevention services; specialized training in child abuse and child death investigation, CSC investigation, as well as OUIL trial preparation and advocacy.

Adjunct Professor at Davenport University

August 1996 - July 1999 (3 years)

Gave instruction in Business Law, Family Law and English Composition.

Chief Assistant Prosecutor at Gladwin County

January 1996 - March 1999 (3 years 3 months)

Assistant-in-Charge of Misdemeanor and Family Court divisions; conducted successful neglect & abuse juried adjudications in Family Division of Circuit Court, as well as several misdemeanor trials and thousands of pretrial conferences resulting in negotiated pleas; Prosecutor's designee to the Child Death Review Team.

Education

Michigan State University College of Law

JD, 1992 - 1995

Adrian College

BA, English, 1986 - 1990

Activities and Societies: WVAC-FM, The College World (newspaper), Forensics Union, Ford Senior

English Award recipient

Scott Moore

Member, CEO at Moore & Glazebrook, PC

scott@mooreglazebrook.com



[Contact Scott on LinkedIn](#)